

## North RIFF

### AGENDA

Location: Teams meeting (covid-19 restrictions)

Date: 10<sup>th</sup> May 2021

Time: 10:00-13:30

---

1. Welcome and introductions;
2. Apologies;
3. Declaration of Interests & Conflict of interest
4. Minutes of last meeting
5. Proposal to Increase the minimum mesh size for gillnets targeting Hake in the BSA to 120mm for further development at the Inshore Fisheries Forums
6. Draft RIFF Policy on ORE projects and RIFF engagement
7. Proposal from Simon Berrow, Collaboration with North RIFF
8. Draft protocol for new bivalve fisheries
9. Presenter Ollie Tully, Marine Institute\_Brown Crab
10. Proposal Supporting responsible fishing and handling of brown crab
  - Crab catch by set net vessels Marine institute document
11. Lobster
  - For Discussion as was brought to RIFF in Jan'19 Derogation from prohibition on landing of lobsters over 127mm
  - Registering for V-notching
  - Recreational Potting